Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

October, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October, 2020 Regular Meeting
October 22, 4:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the September 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for September, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the October distribution was $55,776 a 0.1% decrease from the
$56,342 received last October. At the state level, the PLF was .001% below
October 2019, and 11.4% above the revised Ohio Dept. of Taxation estimate for
the month.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $66,091 Total To-date Revenue = $549,334
August Expenses = $40,782 Total To-date Expenses = $480,883
Difference = $25,309 Difference $ 48,451%

*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant to revenue, $50,000 transfer to capital in
expenses.

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Approprigtion Year-to-Date Expenses As Percentage
$767,172 $480,883 62.6%

Unique Management: $205.85 for 23 placements.

MPL Board Agenda 10/14/2020 TD



New Business

Transfer Out; at its September meeting, the Board approved amending the 2020
Appropriation to include an addition fransfer into Capital Projects.

Approve Resolution 20-10-01: to transfer $50,000 from General Revenue to
Capital Projects.

Performance Evaluations for Director and Fiscal Officer: the personnel
committee of the Board should plan to meet and review the performance of
the Board's direct hires.

Correspondence
None

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: September door count was 70% less than September,
2019. Class visit headcount was down 85% and the upstairs count was down
65%. In-house circ was down 28% from last September; checkouts were much
lower but renewals were close last year's. Overall circ was 28% below
September last year.

?e]_f::rember Restricted Individual Contribulions to the General Fund

Seplember Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the Generd?gbonod .

*includes a $100 contribution from Jean Culp for adult books H2r7s

In-kind Gifts

ANoNymous 6 hardcovers; 23 trade paperbacks
3 mass market paperbacks; 5 DVDs

Richard and Ann Myers 1 hardcover

Molly Gartner Pirie 1 hardcover; 1 trade paperback

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 19, 2020 at 6:30 pm,
via Zoom.

MPL Board Agenda 10/14/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September 24, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
via Zoom

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting fo order at 6:30 pm
Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella,
Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve the Minutes of the August 26, 2020 Regular Board
Meeting. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: As of the end of August, 113 of 294
(39%) eligible kids were enrolled in the program. That participation rate is higher
than any other local service area except that of Rodman Public Library. As yet,
the library has not been billed for any registrations. Stark Library continues to
pay all registration fees from the county-wide donations.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Visifs to the library are much lower
than usual. Drive-up window service was 79% higher in August than in August,
2019. There is no afterschool fraffic to speak of in the library. As Mrs. Heller
describes in her report, Youth Services is finding new ways to provide programs
and fo continue to connect with kids. Although there are some class visits to the
library, more teachers than not are choosing to keep their classes at school. The
library has received its $25,000 CARES Act grant. So far, eligible expenses are
about $4500; the library will report its expenses in October and again at the end
of December. Unused funds will be returned. Mr. Dillie mentioned that he will
ask Catlett Plumbing for a price to add water botlle filling stations to the driving
fountains. The fountains are now shut off, and it would be helpful to offer
patrons a way to get water while visiting the library.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for August , 2020,

PLF Diskibution: the September distribution was $64,256 a 5.1% increase from the
$61,768 received last September. At the state level, the PLF was 6% above
September 2019, and 92.4% above the revised Ohio Dept. of Taxation estimate
for the month.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $95,871* Total To-date Revenue = $483,243

MPL Board Minutes 10/13/2020 TD 1



August Expenses = $49,045 Total To-date Expenses = $440,101
Difference =  $46,826 Difference $ 43,142%

*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant
*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant to revenue, $50,000 fransfer to capital in
expenses.

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Year-to-Date Expenses As Percenfage
$767,172 $440,101 57 .3%

Unique Management: $161.10 for 18 placements.
New Business

HVAC Upgrades: Standard Plumbing has submitted several proposed
improvements to the HVAC system. A copy of the proposal is included for
discussion. Mr. Dillie reviewed the two options available for finally fixing the
control system. Mr. Bartley pointed out that if the cheaper plan to simply repair
the existing controls failed, the library would have spent $14,000 and still need to
then spend another $60,000 to solve the problem. Mr. Rutledge asked what the
terms are for the warranty on the new controls, since it does cost over $1000.
Mr. Dillie will find outf. Dr. Beard asked if doing the work now, when the weather
is getting colder, would require the library to close because of lack of heat. Mr.
Dillie said there was no suggestion from Standard that there would be any
disruption in service, but he would check to make sure. The library does have
the money available in the Capital Fund, but choosing the full replacement
requires amending the appropriation to make money available to spend. Mr.
Dillie also suggested if the Board wished to proceed with the project that
amending the appropriation should also include adding an additional transfer
out from General Revenue to Capital. More discussion followed.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 20-09-01: to the amend the 2020
Appropriation and add $47,000 to Capital Projects—Maintenance and Repair of
Facilities 4001-760-331-0000. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 20-09-02: to amend the 2020
Appropriation to show an additional transfer out of $50,000 from Generdl
Revenue to Capital Projects. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 20-09-03: to approve the proposai
presented by Standard Plumbing and Heating fo replace the existing HYAC

MPL Beard Minutes 10/13/2020 TD 2



control system and to recommission the whole building humidifier at a total
estimated cost of $62,000. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Moftion carried
unanimously.

Kanopy: Mr. Dillie reviewed information included in the Board Packet about the
Kanopy streaming service. The pricing model is pay only for what is used, similar
to Hoopla's and the collection complements what is offered by Hoopla and
Overdrive. There is no contract, just a month to month agreement, and the
product is web-based with no IT demand on the library.

Correspondence
Letter from Alliance City Schools thanking the library for a book donation.

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: August doorcount was 61% less than August, 2019. In-
house circ was dowhn only 22.8% from last August, thanks to a healthy boost in
automatic renewals. The delivery service resumed normal operations in August,
and loans to other libraries are still below normal. Overall circ was 22% below
this month tast year.

Accept Gifts

August Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$0.00

July Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$17.00

In-kind Gifts
None

Ms. Repelled moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm. Mr. Rutledge
seconded. The meeting was adjourned.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 22, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

MPL Board Minutes 10/13/2020 TD 3



Minerva Public Library

September 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the October
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing



S6°60F
98°485
L8E89

oc'ese
SER 4%
10'e0L
2058l
LE9k1Le
ocoLe

12092
al'eg
20'561
¥8'600°L
8L°Z¥5
S5°E6e
cleel
Z6°erL'E
¥5'86
9e°9¥s'e
FE0E
[RER=1 1A
£9'86.°%C
¥8'8G.L
£9°0L021

ac'6Lbe
LE280°G

Joidory asean]

syed pue ssjddng Jredey/uly Auadold
SEQ |eImeN

abelsod

SINLLNS

saqddng s

abemag pue Jsiep

oMo

Anoag pue Jredayuiepy Apadold 140
uswdinbg ua seday pue iy

317160799

§}09l0Td [ENdED

pomsoy

cgelL
05'LL
L2°8¥g
szrocl
880
69°6E€
nZgescl
L Y5661
£2°€09°L
ST AR

8102

pUng [eJousn

diysisquisiy pue seng
suoyds|s |
Busseocid/Boleren
[ensiAcIpRY INCA
JISJUOY) B|(ELROILUMO]
[ensiaoIpriy 1INpy
s[ealpouad

sjoog yineA

foog Inpy

soyddng Buiuwelbold
QIBYS pIEOg-SoUBINSU|
oUBINSU) 9y
aleapap

SY3dO

Gudeqg

¥ udeq

g£1dag

Zusqg

L 1deq

EEDEES]
SanppuadRy

1ebpa enusasay, 2101
olesay

XB.

1sidony

Jaded jajuny

SaXB ]

jsaue| a9

41d Aunog |loue)
d47d Aunog g

41d Aunon BueIgquINioD
sualjeucq pewlasell)
waj) 3807

UBIZ 6L PINCD

sa8- pue Seui4
KDY

TIUGR IRy

0Z0z Jequisideg s|emnust
Kieiqr 21gnd eaaup



LZ'Z93'909

oc'Lic

Ty ZETE0L
Srerasee
§5¥50°2T
61092'G52

€5°18/°0F

60852 TL1=000°0§ sNid [em20y

aoese’lel

06'19£'96

61 968°6C

ZLvog'ser

00°iLe
7570482

S Er9'sEE
8550°7e
CaveLBEE

00’0

£S5 18L0F

—— -

£6°181 01

a0l
0001
se'Zl
ge'zee

00'z9s

02320

SNLVLS anNNd
[citel §
u| J8ysuBl]
sips|Bayysen Aed
(sseyD) 1sodaq 10 serRoYLS)
(anD) usoda(] Jo sejeoypen
(oseyn) sbulneg
puer uc ysepBuppayn

snyuIndy

pueq

reday pue soueUSIUIRIA
Neuden

ysely

Xe} S3eg

spunyey

yoa] uoneuuo|

SIDIMBG IDENUOT) PUB PSSEYIING J8YI0
SUOIEDIUNWILIOD JBYIC

N¥N



Z 10| ebied

%SGi4 2. L8'6/6'9518 61 ¥EE'6FSS 00'¥LE'90/$ ‘[30L-gNS 000 pund
%0000  B66'6% 66'6% 00°0% Buperedo-uoN snosue|EosIN - UKD 0000-Z68-000 1
%0ZT9LL TT9L9Y- FAATILS 00°001% SjusWasINqUISY BIUINSU|  (000-228-0001
%094729601 LS651°8%- ISFLE8S 00°GL$ juslARdIBAQ 40} SPUNEY  0000-128-0001
%LLOET 00000 LS 00003 00 008" LS {AYYHEI T NOLHYd AT100 [H1STMswooy Bunesyy jo [eway  £10Z-1€8-0001
%PB0YZ  BL68L% 12 09% 00°05e$ s[esay Jo sayddng Jo sjeg  0000-028-0001
%807V’ 68  19°625% 62078 00°'000'G$ Susll]seAU| UC SpPUBPIAI] JO JSAIO|  Q000-L0Z-000L
%0000 000% 0008 00°0% $8880UISNG - SUOHNGLILOD Pelomsalun  6000-259-0001
%9LS6lL  ¥6'918°C$ 20°¢89% 00°005'c$ S[ENpIAIPU] - SUCHNGUILOD PEISBIUN 0000~ 158-0001
%0000 00703 0008 00°0% SUOREPUNG - SUCRNQUIUOD PROUISEY  0000-E19-0001
%0089  00°00F$ 00°058% 00°0SZ° 1S { ONIQVIY HAWANS H1NDAJSessausng - SUOKNQUILOD PRioUIsey  8L0Z-219-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% U0 $9850UISNY - SUONNQLIUOD PejoLlsey  0000-Z13-000)
%0000  00°0S.$ 00°0$ 00'05.% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUORNQUILOY PEIOMISEY  B000-1 LS-0001
%0806 06208 05°/65% 00°004$ {334 xvd}sesad pue sauld uosed - B0 86E0-665-0001
%69 ¥ET  I¥'EI9%- FAAVINY 00°005% {83dvd YA LNIdd}Sea pue sauld uoied - JBUy0  /BE0-B6E-0001
%0000  00'0s% 00°0% 00083 8004 PUE SoUl4 UOlEd -JOYIQ 0000-665-000 1
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% $984 JRUIISS pue SSB(D Uoied 0000-098-0001
%8LZ9C  6T1S6'ZS LEBRO'LS 00°000°F$ awoou| sulyaey pajelado-ulo) uolied  0000-0FS-0001
UBEEL'S 007124 00v$ 00'S/% {334 quvD LSO TPWOooU] Wae)| }s0T pue seul4 uoned ¢LE0-0LE-000L
%FOU'ES  FOGLLS 9LvELS 00°05e$ {31l 1SOTiewoou| Wwsy 1807 pue sauld uoned ZLE0-0LE-0001
%0000 06 L/9%- 06°2/9% 00'0% {5334 » saNIdlewoou| wsy 1507 pue ssul] uoled | LE0-0LE-0001
%i8TEL  9L°05G'F3 ¥ Leb'ZLS 00ZEO'LLY {00 YNVIGANTODEeIS - pund Alelq aiand  £100-0%2-0001
%O6EEL 0979627763 OF€LZ'H01$ 00°'040°CFLS {02 T10udyoleEls - pung Aeign auand  Z100-0¥Z-0001
%OPFEL  ZEL09°0FLE BO'G.2'88% 00 L/5'625% {00 Myviskeiers - pund Aesg ogand L 100-0¥2-0001
%0000  00°000°GZ4- 00'000'5Z$ 00°0% PIv-Ul-SjURIS) 2181 pRIOMISaY  0000-222-0001
%0000 0003 0008 00°0% PIy-U|-SIUBIG) [RI9pS PRIOMISEY  0000-ZLZ-0001
%IGTEZL L2083 62 00°6€% sexe| [e00T - 18UlQ 0000-061-0001
pPaAladay [ouejegq oNUDADY ﬁ&mﬁsm YUWEN JUNOIIY BpPO JUNONDY
% QLA 1ebpng [euty
(18U OO0 L pund
0Z07Z/08/6 JO sY
pund Ag
£°0202A NVN SNje}s anuaAay

Wd §5:G2:¢ 020¢c/L/aL ALNNOD MEVLS ‘AdvHalT 3179Nd YAYININ



¢ 10 g obed

%¥S9P8  19°6/6'901% 61 ¥£L'665% 00¥1E'90/% eto] Hodsy
%0000 00'000°0S%- 00'000°05% 00°0% {[BI01-GNS 100F pund
%0000 0O'000°0S%- 00°000'08$ 00'0% u| - siejsUeIl  00D0-1E6-100F
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% SjuBLUeSINAUIIEY BOURINSUL DO00-ZZ8-100F
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0$ S|ENPLAIPU] - SUOINGUILIOS PaIIsaiuf) 0000-159-L00kF
panaoay soueeg anuanay 196png BlIEN JUNoJ2Y |poY Junodoy
% QLA 1eBpng teuly
spalaid [epded Loy pund
02Z02/0%/8 JO sY
pund &g
£0202A NN snjelg anuaaay

Wd G5-G¢-¢ 020¢/2/01

ALNNOD MHVYLS "AYVHEIT O17dNd YAYINIA



£ jo | sbed

"UONBULIOJU PSI2R[9s $10aal Loday]

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% UDNELIQ] PR $S0MIag Jaindwod  0000-FL+-021-0001
%rIOEL 0£°911'5% 97’ 0E8% 8'Ee% 000009 00°0% 00'0% {HLNOA sielsIEY EnsirolpnyisiRUSIE [ENSIAIpRY 900¢-€+1-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% co0$ 15092 HLNOAJSIENIIEW [BNSIAOIRIY  H002-S M- 0L-000L
%¥o8 vs £1°909'2% GEOLY LIS ZEVIETLS 00°000°1Z$ 00°0% 0G0% {INTLNOD F1gYAVOTNMOCISIELBIE] [BNSIAGIDY  J00L-EL#-0ZL-0001
%IE¥'GZ oW SOT'RY B9LS0°ES S8Zrss cO000°TLE 0008 000 {1INAY SELSIBK [ENSIMOIPNYIS[ELIRIRIN [RNSIAOIPNY 9001-E1#0ZL-C001
%l 98 95'5% S£'588°0% 60°VOL' LS 00°GE6' L oo0% 0008 sieEoipoLliad 000021 ¥#0Z:-000)
%¥0g 0 TO¥L8 IS Zi L8988 PEESE 00'SSST IS 00°0% oo0s {SYM008 "Ld3d HINOAISIsIdWwed pue sjood  0002-1 L#-0Z1-0001
%VPe LG 2T oFL0LE L2868 1L1E LG 116% 00°0S6TTE 000% 00o% {s¥00E 1430 Lnavisieydwed pue siood 00041 170210001
%00G0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% coo$ c00% o0'0% uonesuadilion SMIoM 0 (000-522-021-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% G0 000$ SOUEINSU] UGISLA 0000-¥2Z-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 0008 oo'0% 60'0% oo SoUBINSU [BJUS] 0000-£22-02i-0001
%0600 0o Gs 0o'0% 00°0% 000f 0008 00°0% [ocuRINSY| Y Q000-Z¢e-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000 S0uRINSU| uonezyENdsoH / [BOIPBIN G000~ 1ZE-0%1-G00L
%000°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000§ 00°0% SIEPON O 0O00-EL2-0Z1L-0004
%3000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% wejsAs weweey sesfoidwI olgnd oy g 00001 1Z-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0f 000§ oo 0% {STYNOISSAIOUA-NON}SSUERS O £000-0% L-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 0005 0008 00°0% 000% co0$ {S3NddNs ID143C)s0IdOng SARRISILILDY [BJOUSS)  2000-LSt-0L 1-0001
%80’ LE 00'0% 29'980'1% ZEEIFTS 00005° €S o0'o$ 00 0% {S3MNddNS ONINYHOONEdIseNdANS  GLO0-0S-0L L-0001
%0000 00'0% o0o'6s 00°000°€$ 00°000°e$ oy 00'0% S80IAIeT pejoBqUD]) pue peseyding - 18I0 0000-06€-CL L-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'a% 00°0% ooos ooos 00'0% SROIAG |0JUGY) [BLSlel Areigr] 0000-08€-0L 1-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0004 ooos 000 {1d yeib vyl [Busisanaeg PeIRluUan PUE pasEYDIng 610¢-00€-CL 1-000}
%000°¢ Q0GL8°1% 000% 00'c% 00'5.8'1% ooog 9008 {WHE NOLEYd ATT0C [H1STRISS0IMRS PAIDRILOD PUE PISEUSING £102-00€-011-000)
%0000 00°0L$ 00'0% 00°0$ ooaLs 00°0$ 00°0% sjysuag uswioidweun A 0000-162-01 1-000}
%L00° L) 0005 00'eezd oo ZEL'ES 00°GLE"2L$ 00°0$ 00°0% uonesusdwo]) SISHIOM O 0000-5ZZ-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% o00% 00°C$ 00°0$ 00'0% eoueINsU| OISIA  0000-¥¢Z-01 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0% ooog 00'0% dURINSU| {BJua(] 0000-€2Z2-01L1-000}
%EOY LG 00°0% 0S'652% 05'52LE 00°G8ES o0o% noos 2aUBINSL] D17 0000-Zce-0L L-000}
%S94°2S 00 0% 0 LLE'GLYS Ov'86L'L1S 000Li'9ES 00°0% 00°0$ SOUBINSY[ UOEZIENGSOH / [ROIPay 0000-1¢2-0L 1-0001)
%BELEY 18°698'1$ 80°961°€$ o000% G6'190'S% 00°0% 00°0% 2JedIpaiN A 0000-¢L2-04 1-000L
%9E6'¥3 82°95L°91% T TEN'LES o0o'o% 00'634°LvS 00°0$ 00°0% WalsAg uswaniey seadoldiu] angnd SO A 0000-112-01 1-0001
%199 9% $5860FS 57 LBL8% o0oGs 00°062°2L% 00'G% 0005 {SUIMUOM IDIAMISISOURIES A S000-0LL-0L1-000L
%100°ig £6'6¥9°ES L00GE' LS o00'os 00°000'e$ oo'os 00'0% {saLnLlsansiserees d #000-011-CL1-000L
%¥IrED BR'180'GLS LLBLFOELS o0'cs 00°00%'602% o0'0% 0003 {SIVNOISSII0US-NON)SaL=IeS O €000-01 101 1-0001
%564°99 ¥LELE'ELS [eral Reivge iy alie 00'G6L'6E8 00'0% 00'0% {suasvyNvnisereles O Z000-0:1-01 1-000L
%ELL8S G1'9E5°22% G8'8.16'85% o0os 0051598 oGS 00°0% {820y IvS IAILVHISININGYISsuRleS 4 100004 L-0L 1-0001L
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ oo'o$ 00°c$ 0063 00°0% Sel=IeS 0 0000-0LE-011-0001
%0000 oros 000§ ooog 00°0$ oo6s 0008 {S3v VS SALLYHISININGOYISSUEES 4 L000-0QL-011-0001
%00070 oo 0g 0003 00°0% 0003 00°0$ 00'cs {esuadxg Jue1D g1 pIroDNEWIO - BWID  0Z02-065-001L-0001
samyipuadxy daueeg samnypuadxy LA 9ouUBIqUINIUT JOF uoneudorddy wraunsnipy Lozl LEiZL SLEN JUNo3ISY SPOD WNOIDY
o LA paiaquInauaup BAlasay JuaLng |eurq JOUBIGWNIUT aouRIgUINDUT
10§ paAlasay 10} parlasay
CLP09'SEYS ‘BeILE[EH USE] [ElOL
S EPR'SECH ‘80UE[Eq PA|GOd-UON
19°096'60C% ‘8duEjEey pajood
[Blousn  pung
0202/0E/6 1O sY
pun{ Ag
£'0202A NYN smejg uoneudosddy

WNd €5:81:¢ 020¢/2/01

ALNNOD MAHVLS ‘AdvHElT 211dnd YAHININ



€ jo g afied

‘UOREULIGIU| PRI0aJas s1oayel podey

BBV LL 00'0% £2'€00°v1E QVTIT VS 00°ge681LS 00'0% o0'0% sdiyssequiop pue sang (000-015-082-0001
%0000 o00'0% 00'0% 00°00FE: 00 00¥$ 00'0% ov'os S[ESTY o) paseydIng salddng C000-¥S¥-0EZ-0G0L
YHBL 6 ooos 16Z269% £ 108°2% 06 008°E$ 0o'0% ovos {53NadNS 321440sa1ddng aagegsIuLLpY |[RISUSs £000-1570EZ-000 L
%0000 o0o0'Gs 00'0% 00'0% G00% oo0% 00°0% {12 SOAS HILNDWODISEIAISS PADBAUOS PUB PRSEYDING - IS0 +L00-06E-062-000L
%ETA" LY oons BIPECELS 81'698°L§ LLPOLSLE Go'0% 00°0% SSUIAIRG PROBAUDT PUB PBSEBUDING - 1SRG 0000-06€-0E2-CUG L
%1916 00'0$ 00'¥25 LS 00'9I5°L$ 00°00L°ES 00'0% ooos $994 yioameN BUBUNCDY uuopun 0000-¢c2£-0E2-000 )
%0000 SO0¥68'CS 00°0% 00'0% S0 ¥68es 00°0% 00°0% seolusg Bupipny  0000-1/8-082-000)
Y%GER 6L 00'0% EV SIS 2G8F0°LE 0000z 6% 00°0% 00°0$ SSSEDT puUE SIUBY  GDO0-LGE-0EC-C00L
%008°96 00°0$ 00Zres 00'8% 000523 00°0$ co0$ swniueld puog AYEpld  0000-EFE-08Z-0001
%1986 00'0% 00°628'9% 00'szLS 00°000°6% 0008 00°0% swiniwsld sauensuy| Apadoid 0000~ L ¥E-082-0001L
%0002 00'0zs 00°02ES 0009LS 00'005% 0008 co 0% AYoiiang pue BujuLd ‘SUOHEAUNWIWOY - IS0 0000-62e-082-0001
“%lI9G9 00°0% Se'L6LS 00ocLS GE162% 000§ 00 0% {3aV AINVOVA 3TAC TN T Buisanpy 0L00-62€-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'ess 00'05$% 00'0f 00'0% {SNOILYDITENd ? SaV TyoIibuisiaspy 6000-S2e-0Eg-0001
%0000 0o'0% 00o% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ooo$ Bunuid 0000-¥2£-0£Z2-0001
%L1L6'6S 00°0% 08'vELS 0z 08% 00'52¢% 00°0% 00 0% abelsod 0000-22E-0€2-C004
%L99°9¢ 00°0% o0o'eess 00'056% 00005 LS 00°0% o000% asuadxa Bunsep pue jpael] 00002l e-0eZ-0001
%000°C 0008 0003 00'0$ 00°0% iy co'0f seaj pue seng 00001 LE-0€2-0001
%000°'58 0052% 00°Sz¥S ooc$ 00°008% ao'o$ 0008 sieueg abuny safodwl eyl - BUYO 0000-66Z-0E2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Sjysusg eouBMNSU| -1BIG  0000-6Z2-0EZ-000)
%0000 oG of 00°0% 00°0$ oong 00°0$ 0008 uoyesuadiLOl) SEMIOM O 0000-622-052-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00 0% 00°0% 000 |aueInsu| udisiA  0000-¥22-0S2-000}
%000°0 0o0% 0c'o$ 0008 00'0% 00°0$ 00°C$ aguensul euad  0000-EZZ-0EZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ ajuBinsu| N 0DOO-2ZE-0Se-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0g 000 00°0% o0o$ 00°0$ a0UEBINSU| Uz ENdSOH / [BOIPBIN  D00C-LZZ-082-000L
%0000 00'0F co0f 0G'0% 00°0% o0 og 00°0$ SIERIPSN G 0000-€12-0ET-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 WajsAG Juswalay saRko[WT 21N OIUG A 0000-LZ-082-0001
%0000 [alo)e:3 00°0% 00°0% o008 00'0% 00°0% {STIUVIVS FALLYH I SININAVISBUBES O 1006-011-0£2-0001
%B65°€9 0008 LE'6LLES BO0Z8°LE 00°000'G% 000$ 00'0% sued g sanddng Jedeyjsousuaiuiep} Apadold 0000-Z5#-012-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 000$ oo 00°0% 0008 S80IAISS PAICEQUCD PUB PASELING - J8YI0  0000-06€-0L2-000)
% 191792 00°0% £0'691°9% I60EG' LS ooooL'es co0g 00°0% SED [BINEN GG00-£92-0L.Z-00C1L
%0ET LG 00°0$ 19°85¢€$ BELPES 00°00.$ 000% 00°0% sfemsg pue BBA  0000-Z95-01Z-000L
%20 Er 0c'o$ 627 IG5°1 1S LLEPEGLS 00005228 co0% 00°0% Auzgoog 0600-18¢€-01.2-000 1
%BCLCS 0g'L0LS 9L°2EELS T 0gs L LG 00°558°52% 00'0% 00 0% 0Ag Alnosg g Jedey e Apedold - 1I2UIG 0000-6££-012-0001
%081 89 00°0% D0"958% 00'v68$ 0u oSz LS 000% 00°0% {RAOLIDY USRI 0000-¥E€-0:Z-CO0L
%E0G°19 05 +0€'5% [A N4 TAFRL: 8E'€28°6$ 0001692 00°0% oo uswdink3 uo Jledey pue soueusiuepy 0000-cee-052-000L
Y08L"GL 0o0% 20'608'6% £6'088°1% 00'05L% 4% 00'0$ 00 0% sucydaaL 0000-1Ze-0:2-0001
%000°0 000% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% oo0g uonesusdion SISIom 0 0000-622-0L2-0001
%000'0 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 0004 co0% SIedipeiy 0 0000-£12-0LZ-0001
%0000 00'0% ooog 0oo$ 00°0% 0005 co'o$ WalsAS JIBlUSINSY S88A0[dWS Jgnd OyQ @ 00001 LE-0LZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00'0% 00°0% ooog {SHHOM ADIAYEISISSUERS O S000-04 1-0LZ-G00L
Y%ELB0Z 00°0% SLEVES GZ'955'ES 00°005vS 00°0% 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSIICHA 7 SNIDOTYLYCIsaddng - jayio 8000-65t-021-0001
%E60°0L L eiloas] 9¥'0S$ oo0g 00°005$ 00'0% 000 ucheuw.ouy pue siepslely ARG - 2010 0000-6L-0ZL-0001
%000°C 00°005% 00°0$ 0008 00'005% 00°0% 000$ uagelolsoy pue tedoy [eusiEl Aleiq]  0000-81F-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% safiryy / seod ueo Aleigipelu]  000CFS10Z1L-000L
saimipuadxg aouejeg sainjpusdxg gLA  92uBAqUINDUD 10} uoneudoaddy wawysnlpy LefZE SWEN JUNO2DY PO WNoIDY
% dLlA palagquiiouauy AATSSIY UaLING euly 2ourigUINIUg aoueIguINoug
1o} PaAsSSIy 10] paniasey
0202/0¢/6 10 sY
pund Ag
£'0202A NV snjelg uoneudoaddy

Nd £5-8L-¢ 020¢/2/0L ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvHEIT 21MaNd YAYIANIW



ce mmmn_ “UOIIEWIOJUI PS1D8|as s1oajjal Loday
%2009 0€'955° Les BEZLIEEFS LLEPLI8% S6'1.L°228% 00'0% ey 30 poday
%EBREE S8°6£0°L 7S 02085215 62 69E 1% 00°G00'G5S 00'0% 00°0$ eja) pung siosloid Ejdes
%SG8LLS BSLEL'ES z5eLl's$ sE671 1S 00°00001% 00'0% 00°0$ wewdinb3 pue einpung  0000-0S2-094-LO0Y
%¥GL 6L 9T 6T GLE Y8 0S6'ES 05°61Z¢ 00°000°02% 00°0% 00°0% wewssosdwy puet  gO00-022-094-L00F
%Pe0PL 006V LTS 00 1ES'eS ooog 00°000°62$ a0°0% 00°0$ SafjiIIoeL] Uo Jleday pue spusudiulely  pO0O-LEE-092- 100V
sainpusadxy aouejeq saimipuadxgy GlA  SSUBRIGUINIUT 1O} uonendoiddy jusugsnlpy LgiZL RS A SWEN JUnocoay 2P0 JUNOIDY
% LA passguInsusun SAI9SIY JUSTIND leund saueIquINaug aouURIgINSUT
10} parssey 10§ poAlasoy
608621218 ‘|oug|eg ysed feic]
o008 l20uUE[eq pPs|0Cd-LION
GUBGTLLLE ‘Biug|eg painond
spoelolg [euden  pund
%Z3AT S¥ 9150023 €5Ce8'08¥s 86224'68% G6°L2L'290% 00°0% 00°0% EjeL puns [eleusg
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 0o0% 00'0% 00'0$ {psusdx3 we.s g1 pIAoD}sesN SupuBuly 18YIG - JSEG  0202-066-066-0001
%000700L 00°0% 00°006°0%% 00°0% 00°00G"05$ 00°0% 0G0% nQ - sagisuel]  0000-016-016-0001
%ee8 Tk LBTYLLS £0°2585 00'0% 00°00G°ZE 00°0% ooog Wewdmby pue ainung  0000-052-094-0001
KBLY LT LBBYE'LS 29'€91'1% 10°69€% SORLITE 00°0% oo0g {ABojouysa ) voneuLoUTEYIQ - JaW0 L160-085-0€2-000L
%000'0 o0o'0% 0o'cs oo'og 00708 00'0$ oo'0% 180 - Jagio 0000-065-0€2-0001
%08E e 0008 56'6e$ SO'PLES 00°052% 00'0§ 00°0% SpPWasINqUISY pue spunay  0000-055-0€Z-G00L
%189 L6 00°0% YEEZLS 6'Z% 81921 00'0% 00'0% HUSWISSSESY pUB seXB] (3 GO00-025-0EZ-0001
saanipuadxg Jauejeg sainypuadxy Q1A  9ouRIqWNDUY 10} uoneudoiddy waunsnlpy L£/Z) £l IWEN JUN0IDY BPOS JUNOIDY
o QLA palaquuinauzun BAISSAY JUBSLNY jeuly @ouBIqUAINDUT BoLBIGUINIUR
10} pBAIasay Joj parssey
020¢/0¢E/6 10 sY
pund Ag
£'0202A NV snjejg uonendoiddy

Nd €5:81°€ 020¢2/2/G)

ALNNOD MHVLS 'AHYHET 2118Nd VAMANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/7/2020 2:25:10 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.3
September 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice #  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

304-2020  09/04/2020 09/22/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $660.71 C
305-2020  09/09/2020 09/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $7,425.26 C
306-2020  09/10/2020 09/22/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $746.47 C
307-2020  09/10/2020  (09/22/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC, $190.00 c
308-2020 09/10/2020  09/22/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 c
309-2020  09/10/2020  09/22/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $121.86 C
310-2020 09/10/2020 098/22/2020 CH SHOWCASES $83.16 C
311-2020  0910/2020 08/22/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 Cc
312-2020 09/10/2020 09/22/2020 CH THE REPOSITORY $268.55 Cc
313-2020 09/10/2020 08/22/2020 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT, $103.01 cC
314-2020  09/10/2020  09/22/2020 CH copeco $409.95 C
315-2020  09/10/2020 09/22/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,009.84 c
316-2020  09/10/2020  09/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $930.97 C
317-2020  09/10/2020 09/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $97.00 C
318-2020 09/14/2020 09/22/2020 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
319-2020 09/14/2020 09/22/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $195.66 C
320-2020 09/14/2020 09/22/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $405.24 C
321-2020 09/14/2020  09/22/2020 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 C
322.2020 09M14/2020  09/22/2020 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $190.21 C
323-2020 09/14/2020  09/22/2020 CH Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $420.00 c
324-2020  09/14/2020  09/22/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT § $2,371.09 C
3256-2020 09/14/2020 09/22/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
326-2020 09/16/2020 09/22/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $32.30 C
327-2020 09/15/2020 09/22/2020 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $466.00 Cc
328-2020 09/15/2020  09/22/2020 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $205.85 c
329-2020  09/15/2020  09/22/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $683.81 C
330-2020  09/16/2020 09/22/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,185.08 C
331-2020  09/18/2020 09/22/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $762.00 C
332-2020 09/22/2020  09/24/2020 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $100.37 C
333-2020  09/22/2020  09/24/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,188.94 c
334-2020  09/22/2020  09/24/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $78.77 C
335-2020 09/23/2020 09/24/2020 CH PAYCHEX $6,693.46 C
336-2020  09/25/2020 09/24/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,358.31 C
337-2020 09/24/2020  09/24/2020 CH PAYCHEX $860.06 C
338-2020 09/24/2020 09/24/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
338-2020 09/24/2020 09/24/2020 CH PAYCHEX $89.35 C
340-2020 09/24/2020 09/29/2020 CH AMAZON $1,455.31 C
341-2020  09/24/2020  09/28/2020 CH GALE $213.87 C
342-2020  09/24/2020  09/29/2020 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $606.00 Cc
343-2020  09/24/2020  09/29/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $53.41 C
344-2020  09/29/2020 09/30/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $212.87 C
345-2020 09/30/2020  09/30/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $86.97 c
346-2020  09/30/2020  09/30/2020 CH Carrol County Messenger $25.00 c
351-2020 09/30/2020 10/07/2020 CH CHASE BANK $10.00 C

6808 09/10/2020 09/10/2020 SW Skipped Warrants 6808 to 6808 Series 2 $0.00 vV

6809  09/10/2020 09/10/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOQOOQLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $45.16 C

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 10/7/2020 2:25:10 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.3
September 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor | Payee Amount Status
6810  09/10/2020 09/10/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 Cc
6811  09/10/2020 09/10/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOQOLS COUNCIL OF C $4,429.66 C
Total Payments: $40,781.53
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $40,781.53

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, [W - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Recelpt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Vioucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Ouistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/7/2020 2:21:48 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.3
As Of 9/30/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 55.076% $435,604.12 $225,643.45 $209,960.67
4001 _ Capital Projects 44.924% $171,258.09 $0.00 $171,258.09
All Funds Total $606,862.21 $225,643.45 $381,218.76
Pooled Investments $125,286.97
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Avallable Primary Checking Balance $255,660.79

Last reconciled to bank: 09/30/2020 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



} jo | ebeg

660Z/1€/C)  000Z/FE/80 9£'Z80'82% ¥i'ezs %0L0 §5¥50'2TS SONIAVYS SSANISNE ISYHD SDNIAYS
6L02/82/60 L102/9¢/20 Z£288% e ives %081 8¢°629'1e$ IZ/e Q0 WUoW gL SFLF/29010 SHINNSNOD 21828030
Z2202/¥0/80 SLOZ/FO/R0 09'ELE'ZS BEEFSS %SC'T €6'719'2es Q2 YPuUoW g €06¥S2901L SHINNSNOT SLF020G0
6LOZ/LZ/60 8LOZ/LZIED ZOLITLS 8.9cZ$ %0G"1 al'ege’'les ‘0 Q2 Yuow gL 1¥ESZ1901L0 SHINNSNOS aLlZ2l0ao
ez0zZf1 1190  810Z/L1/90 81'668'SS 9z 9g9’ L% %80T GG ikl L0LS QD yuow gF 6281990 L# SHIAWNSNOD 2L6050ao
610¢/SC/G0 L1L0Z/Se/P0 £9°616% (Ll WAL %GO s0vry LES 0 Luow G2 61L0F2S901L0 SHAWNSNGD PARTA LV al8)
8L0Z/L7/80 BLOT/ILZ/LO +6'960°LS$ 0L'6eTY %0G°L vi8L¥'LES 420 g3 WUowW g1 LE18E290L0 SHINNSNGD 9LiZLods
6l0Z/CZ/80 BLOE/C0/R0 Zv2e'ed 659PC°1S %0’ ZrZeTe0LS 0g/e/8 oquInr SYWOK ¢L-Z [ Mueg eseuyd ao aseys ad
s21g oleQ ajeq sleg 1s3i8ju} 1S9.a) s1ey anep, uonduasag SWEN JUN0o9Y
Buiso)n paso]n fumen peseyaind 1101 sjeq o} 13y 1Sedaiu) juaLny

£°0202A NV
Wd Z¥¥2-¢ 0202/L/01

020z Jes A walsig

Bunsi juswisaay)
ALNNOD XMUVLS "AMVHL] 21719Nd YAYININ



End
Minerva Public Library

September 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for October
2020 Board Meeting



Director's Report—OQOctober, 2020

Building and Grounds—I've signed the agreement with Standard Plumbing for
the HVAC conftrol replacement. They should get started by the end of this
month or beginning of November. There will be no disruption in heating during
the replacement. Down to Earth has started the fall clean-up of the
landscaping and grounds. They will pick-up leaves throughout the season as
well.

Staffing—Diane Woodford, LA | in Adult Services, has switched over to working
only as a sub. The library now has three open part-time positions—two in Youth
Services and onein Adult Services. For now, | plan to work with the staff we
have and schedule addifional sub hours as needed. Since there is so little
traffic, we can get by fewer people working.

Projects—Maynard Miller from Bookfinders in Holmesville, picked up 112 boxes of
discards and donations and wrote the library a check for $500. That income is
about half of what a spring or fall book sale brings in. If the library can not have
a book sale early in the spring, I'll call Maynard for another pick-up.

Programs—The adult reading program Fall into a Book is underway. It's the
same reading program we do in the summer or winter: patrons log the fitles they
read, watch, or listen to, and for each one, get an entry slip for the weekly book
basket prized drawing. Kanopy is ready to launch and will be available through
the website before the end of the month.

Meetings—| attended a Zoom meeting of area Library Directors on October 2,
and will attend the Chamber Board meeting on October 21.

10/16/2020 T



